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Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of the National 
Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the 

Probable Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project 
6119/2013 

The Petitioners, which include investigators from the original National Transportation 
Safety Board (NTSB) investigation, family members of crash victims, former airline 
crash investigators, and concerned scientists, hereby request Reconsideration and 
Modification of the National Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination 
of the Probable Cause for the Crash ofTW A Flight 800. This petition is based upon 
new and material evidence and analyses that refute the NTSB's original findings and is 
submitted in accordance with NTSB Reg. §845.4l(a). 

NTSB Reg. §845.4l(a) states: 

Petitions for reconsideration or modification of the Board's findings and determination 
of probable cause ... will be entertained only if based on the discovery of new evidence 
or on a showing that the Board's findings are erroneous. 

The Petitioners have reviewed the FAA radar evidence along with new evidence not 
available to the NTSB during the official investigation and contend that the NTSB 's 
probable cause determination is erroneous and should be reconsidered and modified 
accordingly. 

New evidence includes: 
I. Two new analyses ofFAAradar data, 
2. Twenty FBI eyewitness interview summaries apparently not previously available 
to the NTSB. 
3. Analysis of"spike-tooth" fractures found in multiple locations. 
4. Evidence of explosive residue detected in multiple locations other than the 
forward cargo hold and floor boards. 

Furthermore, based on a critical analysis of the new evidence, NTSB finding #8, which 
states "that witness observations of a streak of light. .. was burning fuel from the 
accident airplane in crippled flight..." will be shown to be erroneous. 
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I 

New Evidence and Analyses 

Two new analyses of the FAA radar evidence demonstrate that the explosion that 

caused the crash did not result from a low-velocity fuel-air explosion as the NTSB has 

determined. Rather, it was caused by a detonation or high-velocity explosion. 

On page 260 of the NTSB F ina! Report the fuel-air explosion that caused the crash is 
described as an "overpressure event," which caused a forward wall of the tank to 
fracture "at its upper end and ... rotate forward about its lower end." After this wall and 
other adjacent nearby fuel tank walls were recovered in large sections and analyzed, 

NTSB investigators working with scientists contracted by the NTSB concluded that the 

explosion was a low-velocity event or deflagration. Had the tank detonated, the NTSB 
investigators and outside experts surmised, the recovered center tank wreckage would 

have been significantly more fragmented. 

The official probable cause for the crash therefore rests on the determination of a low­

velocity overpressure event that resulted in failure of the center fuel tank at the forward 
aspect and that because of the location of the failure, forces would be directed 
longitudinally forward with respect to the airplane. 

The radar evidence however, shows that a far more powerful and sideways projected 

explosion occurred simultaneously with the loss of the aircraft's electrical power, which 
sent debris perpendicular to the accident aircraft's flight path, traveling approximately 

1/2 mile due south. 

We have found no NTSB analysis of or accounting for this high-speed debris in the 
NTSB public docket or the final report. 

Additional new material evidence includes a collection of twenty FBI eyewitness 
interview summary documents. Many of the witness statements summarized in this 
collection describe a firework or streak of light that ascended to where TWA Flight 800 
exploded. 

During the course of the initial investigation, the NTSB investigators as well as parties 

to the investigation were denied the opportunity to interview eyewitnesses or to review 
FBI form 302 eyewitness summary documents. At this crucial time, within two weeks 

of the crash and after interviewing hundreds of eyewitnesses, FBI investigators were 
finalizing a report that concluded there was a "high probability" that a missile caused 
the crash. 1 

An internal CIA memo dated July 30, 1996 and attached to this petition discusses an FBI report 

being finalized at the time with the conclusion that there is "high probability that the incident was 

caused by a MANP AD [shoulder launched missile]". One of the FBI agents involved in the witness 

interviews and a co-author of this FBI report was described in the CIA memo as a former military pilot 

with radar and avionics experience. 
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The failure of the NTSB to provide investigators access to all of this data in the critical 

early stages of the investigation was unprecedented in that it violated well established 

NTSB policy and customs regarding data availability. Such a denial of data has never 

occurred prior to or since the TWA Flight 800 investigation. 

We are attaching FBI form 302 witness summaries to this petition. These new witness 

summaries contain descriptions of rising streaks of light and other observations that do 

not corroborate the official crash sequence determined by the NTSB. Observations in 

the attached witness documents, combined with the observations of an important 

grouping of witnesses among the 670 summaries that the FBI ultimately provided to the 

NTSB during the investigation should be reviewed and collated to determine if the 

eighth finding in the NTSB report is, as we believe, erroneous and does not fairly 

summarize witness observations. 

More than I 00 spike tooth fractures were found on various aluminum wreckage items 

from areas throughout the aircraft. According to the NTSB Structures Group Factual 

Report (Exhibit 7A), "spike tooth characteristic[s] are indicative of a very rapid strain 

rate produced by a high energy event." We have found no NTSB report or analysis 

describing an event in the official crash sequence that could have caused these fractures. 

We determined that the NTSB has not adequately investigated or accounted for the 

spike tooth fractures. Our analysis highlights a grouping of these fractures that remain 

unaccounted for in the official scenario. This grouping of fractures was found on 

wreckage items that landed in the earliest debris field and hit the water at relatively low 

velocities. These fractures most likely occurred while the aircraft was in the air. In the 

officially proposed crash sequence, there is no mention of any high energy event. 

We urge the NTSB to conduct and publish the necessary analysis to determine the 

minimum energy and velocities required to generate representative spike tooth fractures 

on aircraft components landing in all three debris fields and to show which segment of 

the official crash sequence contained sufficiently high energy to create these fractures 

throughout the jetliner. 

A large number of aircraft wreckage items tested positive for explosives. PETN, for 

example, was reportedly detected on the aircraft's right wing and on at least one 

floorboard. According to investigators who worked inside the reconstruction hangar, 

RDX was detected on a canvas cargo bay curtain. The NTSB final report only mentions 

three items testing positive for explosives--a "piece of canvas-like material and two 

pieces of floor panel" --and suggests they were deposited during a "dog-training 

explosive detection exercise"2 that allegedly took place inside the passenger cabin of the 

accident aircraft six weeks before the crash. However, during such an exercise, 

explosives would not have been deposited on a curtain in the cargo bay, on the right 

2 NTSB Final Report on the crash ofTW A Flight 800, pg. 118, 2000 
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wing, or on other wreckage items outside the passenger cabin. 

Our investigation has determined that there were approximately I 00 or more explosives 
detections. The NTSB should immediately request all evidence and information from 
the FBI regarding these detections, treat each detection as new evidence, and then 
thoroughly study and document them. A comprehensive report should then be 
published that explains the origin of each detection inside and outside of the passenger 
cabin. The NTSB should also carefully review all documents pertaining to the "dog­
sniffing" exercise to verify how conclusively they prove that the exercise was, in fact, 
conducted on the jetliner that became TWA Flight 800. Our investigation has 
determined that the exercise did not, in fact, occur on that aircraft. 

Concerns and Recommendations 

During this review, we urge the NTSB to isolate and study all of the witness accounts 
that include descriptions of an ascending streak of light. These are very critical 
eyewitness accounts, since the NTSB previously determined that they included 
observations of the earliest moments of the crash. Unlike the majority of witnesses who 
only saw events near the end of the crash sequence, many witnesses in this early 
grouping described the trajectory of the ascending light and the characteristics of the 
explosion that apparently initiated TWA 800's demise. 

Since the NTSB announced at its final hearing on the crash in August 2000 and stated in 
its eighth finding in the final report that the ascending light that eyewitnesses saw was 
TWA Flight 800 in crippled flight, it is important to compare these eyewitness accounts 
with what can be deduced about Flight 800's final moments. 

In addition to an analysis of eyewitness evidence presented in this petition, and in a 
further effort to establish whether or not Finding 8 is accurate, we request that the NTSB 
conduct a detailed review of the Witness Group Chairman's August 2000 Sunshine 
hearing presentation. We believe that an objective review of the transcript will show 
that the Witness Group Chairman misrepresented the observations of important 
eyewitnesses, omitted important details from the accounts of airborne military 
witnesses, and significantly understated the number of witness accounts that conflicted 
with the official crash sequence. 

Since the language in Finding 8 was provided by the Witness Group Chairman, we 
believe that his performance at the Sunshine hearing should be taken into account when 
considering whether or not that finding is accurate. 

We also have serious concerns regarding the validity of the debris field database. The 
NTSB originally contracted Oceaneering to create and maintain the wreckage recovery 
location database, and then later assigned two NTSB employees as "project 
coordinators" for this effort. One of the two NTSB project coordinators was observed 
changing wreckage recovery location data for various wreckage items without 
informing or consulting the NTSB Group Chairman responsible for that wreckage. 
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That Group Chairman and several group members complained to NTSB management 
and a meeting was ultimately held to rectify the situation. According to the Group 
Chairman and the group members who attended this meeting, none of the location 
changes were satisfactorily justified. To this day, those location changes remain 
unchanged in the database. We request that this issue be revisited and that the database 
be revalidated. 

We are concerned that the NTSB did not require certain investigative groups to provide 
analyses of their fmdings, which are required per the NTSB' s own investigative 
protocols and which have been provided in all previous NTSB investigations. The 
NTSB should immediately order that these necessary analysis reports be produced. 

Finally, we are deeply concerned that the NTSB has never met with the medical 
examiner to discuss the NTSB's findings or probable cause determination, as is 
customary to facilitate the official marmer of death determination for the death 
certificates of the TWA 800 victims. Because of this lapse, the marmer of death for all 
230 victims is still pending. We urge the NTSB to meet with the Suffolk County 
Medical Examiner so that these death certificates can be fmalized. 

Should you have any questions regarding this petition or any ofthe information 
contained herein, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time. 

Sincerely, 

Senior ' Investigator, Ret. 
The TWA 800 Project 
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New Analysis: Radar Tracking of High Velocity Debris 

Within 8.5 seconds of TWA Flight 800 losing electrical power, a heavy concentration of 
light debris began appearing on the FAA radar between l/3 and 1/2 mile due south of 
and almost perpendicular to TWA Flight SOO's flight path. The majority of this debris 
stopped most of its horizontal motion and began falling to the ocean 112 mile south of 
where TWA Flight 800 lost electrical power. As it fell to the ocean, the wind carried this 
debris toward the SE for more than ten minutes. The Islip, White Plains, and JFK radar 
sites recorded the debris as it fell. When plotted over time, the radar returns from this 
debris appear as a distinctive, diagonal band, as shown on the NTSB radar plot below . 
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Figure 1: NTSB radar plot from page 44 of the Airplane Performance Study (Exhibit 13A). The 
band of debris in question has been circled by the pettlioners with a thick black line. 
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At the 1997 NTSB hearing in Baltimore, NTSB investigator John Clark testified that the 

above-mentioned plume of radar returns (circled with a thick black line above) was 

"consistent with the explosion" that caused the crash. However, Mr. Clark did not 

provide a scientific basis for that conclusion nor did he attempt to further characterize 

that explosion by presenting an analysis of the subject radar returns. Our analysis of the 

speed and direction of the circled radar returns presented below demonstrates that the 

explosion responsible for the propagation of these returns was, in fact, a high velocity 

explosion--a detonation. The official NTSB theory for the crash is based on the 

assumption that the explosion in question was a low-velocity explosion or deflagration 

of fuel-air vapors and therefore cannot account for this radar-recorded detonation. 

Ground Speed Calculation 

To calculate the ground speed of the radar-recorded debris, Flight 800's position at the 

time of the explosion must be determined, as well as the time and position of the debris. 

All of this information can be obtained either directly or extrapolated from the raw radar 

data. 

TWA Flight 800 exploded within approximately one second of the Islip radar site 

receiving its last secondary return (secondary returns indicate an aircraft has electrical 

power). Based on a linear extrapolation of the Islip radar returns from the last 

secondary return, TWA Flight 800 was 8.66 nautical miles south of the Islip radar 
antenna at the time. Approximately 8.5 seconds later, the Islip antenna recorded a radar 

return 9.12 nautical miles south oflslip antenna and due south of Flight 800's position 

when it lost electrical power. This was the first of a cluster of returns essentially 

perpendicular to TWA 800' s track recorded by both the Islip and White Plains radar 

facilities. 

If as stated by the NTSB this cluster of radar returns represents debris leaving the 

airframe during or after the initial explosion, its average ground speed was 

approximately (9.12- 8.66)/8.5 nautical miles per second or 195 knots (100.3 m/s). 

Error Analysis 

To determine the uncertainties associated with the velocity of this debris as determined 

by radar, we calculated the upper and lower limits ofthe debris speed, based on the 

accuracy ofF AA radar sites published by the NTSB in the "Addendum I to Main 

Wreckage Flight Path Study". 

That Addendum lists the azimuth and range accuracies for the Islip, White Plains, and 

JFK radar sites as+/- 1/2 the azimuth change pulse (or ACP which is 0.04 degrees) and 

1/16 nautical mile respectively. For brevity, we will focus on the Islip radar site; 

however, a similar analysis can be conducted with data recorded by the White Plains 
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site. 

Since the returns in question appear nearly due south of where TWA Flight 800 lost 

electrical power, only an analysis of the north-south displacement is necessary. 

Therefore the accuracy of each radar hit in the north-south direction must be 
determined. 

TWA Flight 800 was approximately 9 miles south and 20 miles east of the Islip radar 

antenna. The north-south portion of the range accuracy is+/- (1/16 nautical miles)*sin 

(theta), where theta is tan·' (9/20) = 24.23°. Therefore, the north-south accuracy based 

on the range accuracy is+/- 0.026 nautical miles. 

Since TWA Flight 800 was approximately 22 nautical miles away from the Islip 

antenna, the maximum azimuth accuracy is +/-22*sin (ACP) = +/- 22*sin (0.04) = +/-

0.0154 nautical miles. And the north-south portion of the azimuth accuracy is+/- 0.0154 

*cos (24.23) = +/- 0.014 nautical miles. 

Combining the two sources of error results in a total north-south accuracy of Islip radar 

returns in the vicinity of the crash of TWA Flight 800 of+/- (0.026 + 0.014) nautical 

miles=+/- 0.04 nautical miles. 

When considering this source of error, the minimum ground speed of the debris is (9.08 

- 8.7)/8.5 nm/second or 161 knots and the maximum is (9.16- 8.62)/8.5 nmlsecond or 

211 knots. Therefore, the Islip radar site recorded debris exiting the area of the aircraft, 

traveling approximately 1/3 to 112 of a nautical mile at an average ground speed of 

between 161 (82.8m/s) and 211 knots (108.5m/s). 

Vector Analysis: Determining the Debris' Speed Relative to TWA Flight 800 

To determine the average speed of this debris relative to the accident aircraft over the 

8 .5-second period, vector analysis is necessary. Before the explosion, any material on 

the aircraft that could become debris travels at the same velocity as the aircraft since it is 

still part ofthe aircraft. Therefore the aircraft velocity must be considered when 

calculating the speed of the debris within the aircraft's reference frame. 

Since Flight 800 was traveling ENE (approximately 71 degrees from true north) at 385 

knots (198 m/s), its northern speed component was 385* cos (71) = 125 knots (64.3 m/s) 

and it is labeled 'i' in Figure 2 below. Since the debris was moving due south, its 

velocity (161 to 211 knots) must be added to the accident aircraft's northern velocity 

component (125 knots), yielding a minimum speed of 286 knots (147 m/s) and a 

maximum speed of336 knots (172.9 m/s) in the south direction relative to the aircraft. 

The eastern speed component of Flight 800 can be calculated in a manner similar to the 

northern speed component using 385* sin (71) = 364 knots. It is labeled Tin Figure 2 
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below. 

Using the Pythagorean Theorem, the average speed of the debris relative to the accident 

aircraft was between 463 and 495 knots or between 238 and 255 m/s. 

A 

Vector Analysis 
Calculating Debris Velocity 

Relative to Flight 800 

J 

A 
N 

A: Debris ground velocity. 195 knots. 

B: Flight 800 ground velocity. 385 knots. 

C: Debris velocity relative to 
Flight 800: 485 knots. 

i: Flight 800 northern speed 
component: 125 knots. 

j: Flight 800 eastern speed 
component: 364 knots. 

Figure 2: Addition of Flight 800 and debris velocily vectors. The blue line labeled C represents 

the debris' velocity relative to Flight 800. Lines A and B represent the ground veloc~ies of the 

debris and Flight 800 respectively. Lines i and j represent Flight BOO's northern and eastern 

speed components. 

It is important to realize that the velocities discussed above are averages over 8.5 

seconds. Because of the extreme forces of air resistance at those speeds and because the 

debris was likely very light since it can be seen drifting with the wind for more than ten 

minutes, its initial exit velocity was most likely considerably greater than its average 

speed over the 8.5 second interval. In fact, we show below that the exit velocity of the 

debris was far greater than the speed of sound (supersonic). Consequently, the 

explosion that ejected this debris was a detonation, not a fuel-air deflagration. 
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Even in the physically unlikely case that the average speed of the debris over eight and a 
half seconds represented the initial exit velocity of this debris, its velocity would have 
been more than twice that of the pressure wave created by a fuel-air deflagration. This 
is known because Dr. Melvin Baer of Sandia Laboratory, on behalf of the NTSB, 
calculated that the fuel-air deflagration resulted in a pressure wave traveling 
approximately 100 m/s. 3 

Furthermore, the NTSB proposed fuel-air deflagration caused the front wall of the 
center wing tank to rotate forward and downward, thus projecting any debris in a 
forward direction relative to the airplane. There is no sideways displacement of any 
aircraft wreckage from the alleged fuel-air explosion cited in the NTSB Sequencing 
Study or any other NTSB report. 

Comparison with Official Scenario 

As described above, the officially proposed fuel-air explosion was a low-velocity event 
or deflagration. This finding was reached by all the relevant experts who analyzed the 
wreckage, as well as by scientists who conducted real-world and simulated explosion 
tests. Their finding was based on the fact that most of the fuel tank structures were 
recovered in large sections. Had the proposed explosion been high-velocity or a 
detonation, the fuel tank's structures would have been significantly more fragmented. 

Dr. Melvin Baer of Sandia Laboratory was contracted by the NTSB to generate 
computer simulations of the proposed explosion, and in 1998 he issued the report "A 
Combustion Model for the TWA 800 Center-Wing Fuel Tank Explosion". As noted 
above, based on his computer modeling and a review of the aircraft wreckage, Dr. Baer 
determined that the velocity of the officially proposed fuel-air explosion would have 
been just I 00 m/s. 

Dr. Baer added that it was unlikely the explosion would accelerate any wreckage items 
to that speed because of inertia and other physical effects. Nevertheless, in an attempt 

Private email communication between Dr. Melvin Baer and independent investigator Dr. 
Tom Stalcup. Dr. Baer provided a flame speed of 100 rn!s for the deflagration, but said that it would be 
unlikely that any debris reached this velocity from the deflagration alone. 

4 
The exception was the left wall of the center wing fuel tank, called the left side of body 

rib (LSOB). This wall was severely fragmented, but pieces were curled inward, into the center wing tank, a 
finding that is inconsistent with this damage resulting from an internal explosion ofthe center-wing fuel 
tank. 
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to provide the NSTB's official scenario the best possible chance of matching the radar 
evidence, we will present a graphical simulation (Figure 3 below) which allows 
wreckage to reach this speed during the fuel-air deflagration and provides other 
exceptions. 

I) Instead of the officially proposed explosion being forward moving as determined 
by the NTSB, we will assume its direction was rearward and to the right (see the red 
arrows in Figure 3). 
2) We will prescribe an exit velocity equal to the explosion velocity: 100 m/s. 
3) We will ignore the effects of air resistance outside the aircraft. 
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Figure 3: Maximum deflagration wave expansion at three points in lime in TWA Flight BOO's 
reference frame. Air resistance is neglected outside the aircraft to provide a best-case scenario 
for the NTSB's crash sequence. The red arrows point to hypothetical debris ejected by the 
deflagration. The 747 icons are not to scale. 

ln Figure 3, the circles represent the ma'limum expansion of the officially proposed 
fuel-air dcflagration. The red dotted lines represent the maximum horizontal distance 
any piece of debris could have traveled in the first moments after the explosion. The 
hypothetical wreckage item colored red at the lower left edge of each circle represents 
the most dense and streamlined wreckage fragment, since the effects of air resistance 
would be lowest for such fragments. But as can be seen, even a fragment with those 
properties would stili be more than one kilometer away from where radar sites recorded 
the debris plume at 8.5 seconds. 
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Since TWA Flight 800 was traveling about two times faster than the wave propagation 
speed of the proposed fuel-air deflagration, nothing from that deflagration could have 
reached the position where radar sites recorded the debris in question, which is 
represented by a large irregular shape on the left axis of Figure 3, about 800 meters 
south of the position of the initiation of the explosion. As discussed above in the Error 
Analysis section, the actual position of the debris detected on radar at 8.5 seconds could 
have been anywhere between approximately 113 and 112 of a nautical mile due south of 
the explosion, or between 700 and 1000 meters south of the explosion. 
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Ballistks Analysis 

Since the aircraft began breaking up at 13,800 feet in altitude, air resistance at that 
altitude must be considered when studying any debris ejected from the airframe by the 
initial explosion. Formulas based on well understood aerodynamic principles can be 
used to estimate a range of possible exit velocities for the debris detected by radar. 
Using a computer program like the one described by Marion and Thornton's text5 on 
classical dynamics, we generated theoretical ballistics curves with data points spaced at 
five millisecond intervals. 
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Figure 4: Three ballistics curves frt to north-south position vs. time from the Islip and While 
Plains radar sites. This plot only shows the north-south distances and speeds. Flight 800 was 
heading ENE at 385 knots. The small blue squares are a composite of !slip and White Plains 
FAA radar returns. 

Multiple curves fit the data because objects of various shapes and sizes were likely 

Classical Dynamics of Particles and Systems, Third Edition, Jerry B. Marion and Stephen 
T. Thornton, Harcourt Braces Jovanovich, Inc, 1988, page 65. 
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ejected from the initial explosion and each would have different inertial and 

aerodynamic properties. Three ballistics curves fit the data well, each with exit 

velocities greater than Mach 4 (four times the speed of sound). Curves with exit 

velocities below Mach 4 and with low drag forces relative to their mass would not 

decelerate fust enough to fit the data. Curves with high drag forces relative to their mass 

and with exit velocities less than Mach 4 would not reach the earliest and southern-most 

debris recorded by radar. 

Implications of the New Radar Analysis 

We analyzed a dense cluster of radar returns that the NTSB confirmed was created by 

the explosion that caused the crash. 

Two separate analyses show that debris tracked by multiple FAA radar sites moved too 

far, too fast, and in the wrong direction to have resulted from the officially proposed 

fuel-air deflagration. A vector analysis shows that even when air resistance is 

neglected, nothing in the official crash scenario can account for this radar evidence. An 

analysis that considers air resistance indicates that the debris left the area of the aircraft 

at a speed greater than Mach 4 (four times the speed of sound). Nothing in the official 

crash scenario can account for this very high velocity. 

Erroneous Finding in NTSB Final Report: Finding 8 

Finding 8 states that the "streak of light reported by most of[ the streak oflight] 

witnesses was burning foe! from the accident airplane in crippled flight during some 

portion of the postexplosion preimpact breakup sequence ... " 

We conducted a detailed review of the eyewitness evidence and determined that this 

fmding is incorrect. A far greater number of witnesses who reported a streak oflight 

gave testimony consistent with the streak originating at the surface or horizon rather 

than where the accident aircraft lost electrical power. Many reported that after rising off 

the surface, the streak of light climbed sharply and fast, exploding at its apex. The 

accident airplane did not rise sharply or fast off of the surface, and the NTSB final 

report mentions no explosion during crippled flight except for the eruption of fuel as 

TWA 800 descended to the ocean. 

In an apparent attempt to match the official crash sequence to eyewitness observations, 

the NTSB generated simulations of the aircraft climbing in crippled flight. However, 

these simulations diverge from the radar data precisely when the climb begins, 

indicating that no such climb occurred. 6 There are also unexplained control surface 

6 See the Figure 28d on page 99 of the NTSB Final Report on TWA Flight 800 and similar 

plots from NTSB Exhibit 22C and its Addendum. The simulation data in all of these plots diverges from 
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manipulations that appear to be more an effort to make the accident aircraft climb than 
to factually establish the aircraft's post-explosion flight path. A case in point is the 
official NTSB animation based on one of these simulations. It correctly shows the 
aircraft banking left after losing electrical power, but then-without explanation­
shows the aircraft turning back to the right in order to perform a climb. 

Such a climb in the simulated aircraft resulted in a commensurate decrease in ground 
speed of the airplane. This decrease in ground speed caused the simulated aircraft to fall 
far behind where FAA radar sites actually recorded the accident aircraft position 
supporting a conclusion that the aircraft did not climb at this point. 

A few pilots in the air and some witnesses on the ground were watching TWA 800 
before it exploded, and none reported seeing it climb sharply as depicted in the 
simulation. The NTSB Witness Group interviewed one such eyewitness at length. 
Captain David McClaine was asked if he saw any part of the accident aircraft climb, and 
he answered no.7 

To determine whether or not the motion of the streak oflight was consistent with the 
path of the accident aircraft, the streak must be compared to a valid simulation of the 
accident aircraft's post-explosion motion. FAA radar sites tracked the aircraft heading 
ENE and turning left just after losing electrical power. Since there was no loss of 
ground speed early in the crash sequence to account for any significant climb, the 
aircraft then likely rolled over and headed downward. 

Since a majority of the streak of light eyewitnesses said that the streak rose upward 
(many saying that it rose off the surface of the water), it is clear from a thorough review 
of the FAA radar tracking of the accident aircraft and the eyewitness evidence, 
including the new witness documents provided with this petition, that the observed 
streak oflight could not have been burning fuel from the accident airplane in crippled 
flight. 

An Accurate Accounting of the Streak of Light 

Two separate NTSB reports found a significant percentage of witnesses who said the 

the radar data points during the simulated climbs. 

7 
Witnesses Group Chairman Factual Report, Appendix Z, Interview transcript Capt. David 

McClaine, March 25, 1999. During his NTSB interview, McClaine estimated that TWA Flight 800 
exploded at an altitude of between 13 and 15 thousand feet. Its flight data recorder failed at the moment of 
the first explosion, just after recording an altitude of 13,800 feet. McClaine was asked if"any structure or 
anything else of this thing zoom(ed] up 1,000, 1,500, 3,000 feet at that time." McClaine answered "No." 
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streak of light rose off the surface or horizon8 moments before Flight 800 exploded and 
fell to the ocean in flames. Therefore, it is important to both consider the possibility that 
a light did rise off the surface of the water near the flight path of Flight 800 just before it 
exploded and to determine what the entire event would look like to witnesses in the 
vicinity of Flight 800 watching from vantage points in the air, on the water, or on land. 

In such a scenario, witnesses observing the entire sequence would see a light appear on 
the horizon and rise upward in the vicinity of Flight 800. Then the aircraft would 
explode, continue its momentum to the east and begin a descent to the ocean. At some 
point during the descent, as was determined by the NTSB and seen by eyewitnesses, the 
wings of the aircraft would break away releasing fuel that would ignite into one or more 
fireballs. 

Nearly all of the 670 eyewitness accounts reviewed by the NTSB match the crash 
scenario described above. According to the NTSB Witness Group Study, 599 (89%) 
saw the large fireball or fireballs at the end of the sequence. Two hundred fifty-eight 
(39%) saw a streak of light and a large majority said the light ascended. Between 25 
and 96 of the 258 said the streak of light originated at the surface or horizon.7 

Most of the witnesses observed the fireball because it was the brightest event and 
occurred at the end of the sequence. Witnesses compared it to the setting sun or 
described it as a waterfall of flames. Many witnesses who saw earlier events continued 
watching until the fireball(s) disappeared in the distance. Entire groups of people 
reported seeing the fireball(s) after one member of their group pointed to the sky. 

According to witnesses, and as determined by the NTSB, the rising light was one of the 
earliest events in the sequence. Many described it as a point of light. For anyone to see 
such a streak originate on the surface, they had to just happen to be looking directly 
toward the streak's point of origin as it started climbing. There would have been no 
other visual clues to look in that direction, as this was determined to be the first visual 
event. 

A majority of people in groups with one person directing attention to it could have 
missed seeing it rise off the surface, because by the time their attention was directed 
toward it and they saw it, the streak may have already been in mid-flight and far above 
the surface. Therefore, the NTSB's statistic of between four and fourteen percent of the 

According to the original NTSB Witness Group Factual Report released in December of 
1997, "102 [witnesses] gave information about the origin of the streak ... 96 [or 94%] said that it originated 
from the surface." According to the NTSB Witness Group Study released in February 2000 which relied 
on a more strict interpretation of the eyewitness accounts, out of27 witnesses who gave information about 
the origin of a streak oflight and who had unobstructed views to the surface or horizon, 25 (93%) said rose 
off either the surface or horizon. 
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total number of eyewitnesses seeing the streak's point of origin appears to be a 
reasonable estimate. 

At the final Sunshine Hearing on the crash in August 2000, NTSB Witness Group 
Chairman Dr. David Mayer mentioned 56 eyewitness accounts that "didn't seem to fit"9 

the NTSB's scenario. These same eyewitness accounts, however, fit well into the 
scenario described above. In fact, nearly all of the witnesses who observed a streak of 
light described a scenario that essentially matched the above scenario. 

New Eyewitness Evidence 

We have obtained twenty FBI eyewitness interview summary documents (FBI form 
#302s) from the crash of TWA Flight 800 that we could not locate in the NTSB's public 
docket. We are therefore providing them to the NTSB as an attachment to this petition. 
To avoid confusion and any conflicts with existing NTSB witness documents that are 
numbered 1 to 755, we have numbered these documents 800 to 819. 

In eight of the twenty FBI 302 summaries that we are submitting with this petition, 
eyewitnesses describe a rising streak of light before seeing the fireball(s). 

New Photographic Evidence 

One FBI interview summary provided with this petition mentions that an eyewitness 
provided the FBI with several photographs of a light or lights in the sky when TWA 
Flight 800 exploded. We urge the NTSB to request from the FBI this and any other 
photographic and video evidence the FBI received during its investigation into the crash 
of TWA Flight 800. All witness, photographic, video, or other evidence of lights or 
rising streaks off the East Coast of the United States before, during, and after the crash 
of TWA Flight 800 are relevant, and a thorough investigation into each event could lead 
to determining the actual cause of the crash. 

NTSB Witness Group Sunshine Hearing Presentation 

On August 23, 2000 at the NTSB Sunshine hearing in Washington, D.C. on the crash of 
TWA Flight 800, Witness Group Chairman Dr. David Mayer inaccurately described the 
observations of important eyewitnesses and omitted crucial details from the accounts of 
military eyewitnesses who were airborne at the time of the explosion. His conclusions 

9 Witness Group Presentation by Dr. David Mayer, NTSB Sunshine Hearing, August 23rd, 2000 
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should be completely disregarded and a new, unbiased and accurate analysis of the 
witness testimony must be made and evaluated alongside the new and material evidence 
we are providing to this case. 

We have listed some significant problems with the Witness Group Chairman's Sunshine 
hearing presentation below, and we urge the NTSB to conduct a detailed review of that 
presentation to identify and correct all of the problems. 

Errors and Inaccuracies 

Witness 649's FBI file includes four sketches and several FBI witness summaries. It is 
one of the most thorough and comprehensive set of eyewitness documents in the NTSB 
docket. The sketches and summaries describe an object ascending and traveling 
westward, spanning over ten degrees horizontally before approaching a second object 
that was at a position and altitude consistent with where Flight 800 lost electrical power. 
An explosion occurred where the two objects apparently met. 

At the sunshine hearing, the Witness Group Chairman testified that Witness 649's 
observations "certainly do sound like a missile attacking the airplane." However, the 
Witness Group Chairman then discounted this witness evidence by incorrectly stating 
that witness 649's horizontal view of the accident was limited to just a few degrees-­
between "two flagpoles". The Witness Group Chairman used this incorrect information 
to conclude that the witness could not have seen the initiating event because it did not 
occur between these flagpoles. The word "flagpole" does not exist in witness 649's 
NTSB or FBI file, nor did this witness indicate to investigators that his observations 
were ever restricted to a degree that would render him unable to observe the initiating 
event. Based on the same incorrect information, the Chairman further concluded that 
witness 649 did not see a missile. 

Although Witness 649 did reference a telephone pole in the description of where the 
rising projectile originated, Witness 649 never cited an adjacent telephone pole as a 
limit of his observations nor did he describe any significant visual obstructions. In fact, 
Witness 649 indicated that the projectile rose over and beyond other telephone poles, 
apparently colliding with TWA Flight 800 above structures in the distance, which were 
well to the right of where the projectile originated, and well below the line of site to the 
airborne collision. Critically, from Witness 649's perspective, the structures were on a 
line of site between 196° and 209° magnetic, and Flight 800 lost electrical power on a 
bearing line of approximately 197" magnetic. Clearly, the Witness Group Chairman 
misspoke and/or misconstrued the evidence, and Witness 649's FBI file should not have 
been excluded from consideration. 

Neither the Witness Group Chairman nor anyone from the NTSB ever interviewed 
Witness 649. When Dr. Mayer was Chairman of the NTSB Eyewitness Group, only one 
out of 670 eyewitness was interviewed by the NTSB. NTSB personnel never returned 
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to Witness 649' s location or to any other eyewitness locations to obtain bearing lines to 

events in the sky based on the landmarks given. 

The Witness Group Chairman provided blatantly inaccurate testimony about the 

observations of Witness 649 and erroneously discounted some of the most compelling 

and potentially reliable eyewitness evidence surrounding this tragic incident. 

Airborne Military Eyewitness 

The Witness Group Chairman's Sunshine hearing testimony should also be questioned 

and re-examined because he omitted important details provided by an experienced 

airborne military eyewitness who was in close proximity to the crash and who provided 

very compelling evidence of a missile strike. 

On January II, 1997, the original NTSB Eyewitness Group interviewed Major 

Frederick Meyer of the New York Air National Guard. According to the NTSB 

transcripts from this interview, Major Meyer was in a Black Hawk helicopter, 

descending into Gabreski Airport, when he saw a streak of light heading toward the area 

where TWA 800 crashed. At the end of a trajectory consistent with the streak of light, 

Major Meyer reported he observed explosions that he described to the original 

eyewitness group as: 

" ... hard explosions. This looked like flak10
. It's a hard explosion. It's like 

an HPX explosion, as opposed to soft explosion like gasoline ... " 

Major Meyer testified during his NTSB interview that while in Vietnam, he "flew a UH-

2 Kaman Seasprite rescue helicopter". And during his tour, he had seen "three different 

types ofmissiles ... SAM-ls, SAM-2s, and SAM-3s". He also testified that he could 

distinguish between different types of explosions, saying that some things "resemble 

anti-aircraft fire and other things are soft explosions; like if you saw somebody hit a fuel 

storage depot". 

Even though Major Meyer was uniquely qualified to identify the type of explosion(s) 

that caused the crash, the Witness Group Chairman never mentioned these crucial 

details during the Sunshine Hearing Witness Group presentation. 

Instead the Witness Group Chairman simply said Major Meyer "saw an explosion and a 

second explosion, and a large fireball". 

\0 
Flak is the explosion and ejection of shrapnel by a military explosive within an anti-

aircraft shell. 
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Later during the hearing, NTSB Chairman Jim Hall mentioned a letter that Major Meyer 
sent to the NTSB stating that he felt the NTSB "ignored the eyewitness information". 
When Chairman Hall asked if this was true, the Witness Group Chairman answered 
"Absolutely not." Then a short time later, Chairman Hall asked the Witness Group 
Chairman "what did the helicopter pilot tell?" The Witness Group Chairman responded 
saying "He observed a streak in flight for one or two seconds and then he saw the 
enormous fireball develop." 

Once again, the Witness Group Chairman failed to inform the NTSB board members of 
Major Meyer's expert testimony, in which he compared the explosion(s) that caused the 
crash to military ordnance. Given his years of combat experience and his vantage point, 
Major Meyer's testimony should have been seriously considered and discussed with the 
Board at great length, but it was not. 

Significant Understatement of Witness Accounts that Conflict with the Official 
Crash Sequence 

The Witness Group Chairman testified that there were fifty-six (56) witness accounts 
"that didn't seem to fit" into the official crash sequence. These 56 witnesses said they 
saw a streak oflight rise off the surface and/or climb straight up or nearly so. However, 
this number significantly under counts the number of witness accounts that directly 
conflict with the official crash sequence. In his count, the Witness Group Chairman 
failed to include a significant number of eyewitnesses who described a streak of light 
heading in a direction that conflicted with the accident aircraft's flight path. 11 

Table 1 below provides raw NTSB statistics of the trajectories of the streak of light 
described in twenty-five eyewitness accounts that do not match the crippled flight path 
of the accident aircraft. These additional witness accounts brings the total to eighty-one 
(81) eyewitnesses providing observations that conflict with the official crash sequence. 
Further, if the work of the original NTSB Witness Group Chairman Norman Wiemeyer 
were considered, there would very likely be more than one hundred (I 00) eyewitness 
accounts that conflict with the official crash sequence. 

Witness 386 is a good example of an eyewitness who reported a streak of light 
trajectory that conflicted with the official crash sequence, but was not included among 
the fifty-six witnesses the NTSB said conflicted with the official crash sequence. The 

11 
These witness accounts do not have the Eastern component ascribed to TWA 

Flight 800 as it allegedly climbed in the official crash sequence. As the streak rose upward, many 
eyewitnesses said it moved westward, and many others said it moved to the south: two directions the 
officially climbing aircraft never traveled. 
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following is excerpted from this eyewitness' NTSB file: 

"It seemed like it came off the horizon and rose slowly, weaving as it 
continued upward. At first they thought it might have been a flare, but 
realized that it was too huge. It traveled diagonally at an approximate 70 
degree angle going in a westerly direction ... 

The object rose in the sky for approximately six (6) seconds, leaving a 
white smoke trail in its wake. It then disappeared from sight for 
approximately I/2 second. After that time, without a sound of an 
explosion, a large oval ball of fire appeared just above the area where the 
object was last seen .... [Witness 386] thought that the ball of fire came 
down traveling in an easterly direction. The ball broke into two separate 
balls of fire before it hit the water." 

Witness 386 said the streak weaved as it climbed westerly Gust as Witness 649 had 
reported and sketched). Flight 800 in crippled flight never traveled in that direction. 
Official crash sequence animations show TWA Flight 800 traveling in a slowly 
developing curve as it traveled east-northeast. 

Witness 386's account and many others like it that clearly do not fit into the official 
crash sequence were not included in the 56 witness accounts that the Witness Group 
Chairman said did not fit. 
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Witness Number Trajectory 
319 as if further south'' 
523 "north" 
232 "north" 
524 ·north" 
499 "north" 
226 "northwest" 
345 "northwest" 
637 "south" 
715 "south" 
276 "south" 
492 ·south" 
467 "west" 
179 "west" 
385 "west" 
540 "west" 
135 "west" 
88 "west" 

648 "west" 
90 "west" 
506 "west" 
658 "west" 
521 "west" 
535 "west" 
386 "west" 
127 "west'" 

Table 1: Twenty-five additional witnesses who reported a trajectory for the streak of 

light that is inconsistent with the trajectory ofTW A Flight 800 in crippled flight. Taken 

from the NTSB Witness Group's raw eyewitness statistics. 

Witness Group Analysis not Dependent on Climbing Aireraft 

The Witness Group Chairman concluded that the ascending streak was TWA Flight 800 

as it "maneuvered in crippled flight". However the NTSB could not simulate the 

aircraft performing a steep climb while matching FAA radar tracking. 12 In essence, the 

12 
See the Figure 28d on page 99 of the NTSB Final Report on TWA Flight 800 and similar 

plots from NTSB Exhibit 22C and its Addendum. The simulation data in all of these plots diverges from 

the East-West vs. Time radar data points during the simulated climbs. 
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radar evidence showed that the accident aircraft did not climb appreciably or at all after 
losing electrical power. 

NTSB Chairman Jim Hall asked the Witness Group Chairman: "if you could show that 
the airplane did not climb after the nose departed, will that change your analysis?" 

The Witness Group Chairman responded "No sir ... " 

This meant that without the airplane climbing to explain the ascending streak oflight, 
the Witness Group Chairman would not change his analysis. Therefore he would have 

to either conclude that most of those who reported an ascending streak of light did not 
actually see it ascend or that the observed rising streak was the horizontally and 
downward moving aircraft. 

The Witness Group Chairman's willingness to overlook such a significant number of 

eyewitness observations that clearly contradict an officially proposed scenario, to 
present grossly inaccurate accounts of what other eyewitnesses saw, and to omit crucial 
details from the observations of an expert military eyewitness when directly questioned 

about this witness' observations from the NTSB Chairman is troubling. 

Findings 

l. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight 
path, just after Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume 

shows that the explosion that accelerated this debris was high-velocity, a detonation. 
No mechanism or event in the official low-velocity fuel-air explosion theory can 
account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external 
event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, 
the aircraft manufacturer. The group at the CIA who produced the animation were not 
qualified to simulate aircraft flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaccurate since they diverge 
from the radar tracked flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FAA 
radar tracking. The simulations do not match the observations of the witnesses with 
descriptions of the early crash sequence. 
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6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was conducted. 
There were numerous violations of customary and normal investigative protocol, which 

are contrary to the provisions set forth in title 49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. 

7. Contrary to legal directives set forth in the Code of Federal Regulations, the NTSB 
allowed their investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for the crash of TWA Flight 800 is not 

supported by the physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Summary 

A preponderance of hard evidence, including radar and forensic evidence, combined 
with dozens of corroborating eyewitness accounts, refute the NTSB's probable cause 

determination for the crash of TWA Flight 800. The NTSB concluded that an electrical 
short circuit initiated TWA 800' s demise. The source of that short circuit was never 

found and no hard evidence supporting the official probable cause has ever been 
presented. The available hard evidence, which is corroborated by eyewitness accounts, 
indicates that at least one detonation outside the aircraft initiated its destruction. 

Two new analyses of the radar evidence presented in this petition clearly show proof of 

this high velocity explosion or detonation. We have found no analysis of this radar 

evidence in the NTSB' s final report or any other NTSB report or study. 

We have also determined that the eyewitness evidence was misrepresented, resulting in 
inaccurate conclusions being drawn and conveyed by both the CIA and the NTSB. It 
should first be noted here that contrary to established NTSB policies and procedures, 

eyewitness evidence was not made available to NTSB investigators and other parties 
during the critical early stages of the investigation. The Witness Group Chairman 
assigned to present the NTSB' s fmal conclusions based upon eyewitness evidence 

interviewed only one out of 670 eyewitnesses. At the Sunshine Hearing, the Witness 
Group Chairman misrepresented eyewitness observations and presented inaccurate 

conclusions based on those misrepresentations. 

The new evidence and analyses presented in this petition show that the NTSB probable 
cause determination and findings are erroneous. Therefore, according to NTSB policy 

and legal directives, the NTSB must reconsider its probable cause determination of the 
crash ofTW A Flight 800. 

24 



• • Boo 
PD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) 

b6 
b7C 

- 1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tra&$cription 7/20/96 

to the beac y aunc es uran Front, Long 
Beach, Lon Island. saVnear the lifeguard 

stand ap oximately 80 eet from ~!a~::,:fjestaurant and were 
watchinqth~ ocean and airplanes. was facing th~ ocean 
and! !"was facing inland wpen noticed -a glowing 
object fly overhead. lfsta e a the object was flying 
lo~-1er than the airplanes and went ~rom an inland location 
t1:aveling out to the ocean. I l:d:d that it swerved a 
couple of times then disappeared.( stated that he c:uld 
not hear anything only the loud roar o e waves. L_ Jsaid 
that he was encouraged by his friends to contact the authorities 
when retorts of ~ possible missile strike were reported by the 
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I lwas sitting on his deck by the bay with his wife watching airplanes fly-out. He described the evening as having had a clear sky. It was twilight, the sun had just set to the degree the land was dark. There way ground hazejground fog present near the horizon. Asllooked out into the darkness he suddenly saw an incendiary flash, a brilliant white flash followed by a stream of color come down. He described the initial flash as if a flare had ignited leaving a trail of red and orange color. As the flare descended, approximately two­thirds down, there was a second eruption of two umbrella-like showers of fire red and orange in color which fell to the surface. ~estimates the event lasted approximately ten seconds a~rred at about 8:40 PM. 

tlle 
II !ll.d .llo:t. .§ee the. a-i-"'f'J.ane.. ,He :jmre 'SaW a flanri"l!­air, ~loded and then traveled down. 

After seeing the explosion he went upstairs in his home to see where it landed, but he couldn't see anything. What he did notice were headlights heading west in the opposite direction of the crash on the William Flyod Estate. The Willt:;:r" od Estate is a federal park adjacent to his property. stated there is a check point at the gate entrance to the s a e and only four wheel, all terrain vehicles are allowed on the property. It is a place frequented by fishermen. 

)stated his home is approximately one mile to a mile-and-aL-~h-a~l~f~away from the barrier. The plane may have been about ten miles away, putting him possibly 10-12 miles away from the crash. 
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Upon reflection of the events he had just witnessed, 
I !stated that the flare could not have been a distress 
signal, as he momentarily thought, as it was too great in 
magnitude. He witnessed an explos,ion in the sky. He came to the 
conclusion that the flaming flare was the plane descending 
engulfed in fire.. The plane fell straight down, out of control. 

r-----lrecalls seeing much smoke. 
the space~the plane had occupied. The 
air. 

A white plume filled 
smoke lingered in the 
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Date oft:ranscription 7/26/1996 

.-----, ~illffi&:~r:=;=:~~w~h:i:t=e~m~:ale, date of birth: I I 0..,.::-;==::::-:!1 rfsl. l.n at Westbrook, Co~icut, 
telephone mal. J.ng a dress P.O. BoxL....,......J 0 
Westbrook, ec J.cu 498 provided the follow~ng J.nformation 
concerning his activities and observations on the evening of July 
17, 1996. 

I stated that at approximately 8 PM on July 
17,, 1996~h~e~w=a~s~w~a~tching television and taping a National 
Geographic show, Heart of Africa which was scheduled to be a one 
hour television show. I !home is directly on the 
shoreline of Long Island sound in Westbrook, Connecticut and 
after he ·watched the National Geographic show for about twenty or 
t~enty-five ~inutes h: falked do~ to ~e~hgre~j:e :: t:lk : 0 
hl.s brother,L __ and a frl.end of[ • __ _ __ _ _ I 
both of whom were sea e on the seawall adjacen o e eac • 

I lstafed that while standing on the seawall and 
saying hello tolhe caught sight of somethin: out of the 
right corner of hl.s eye over Long Island. I -Lstated that 
he first thought that it was fireworks and then he ought it 
might be a poat flare but immediately realized that it did not 
have the same pattern as fireworks when it exploded and ~ot 
1 ike a boat flare floating down after it exploded. l___j 

stated that what he observed travelled in an upward arc 
m Long Island into the sky leaving a trail while it was 

happening. I tstated that his impression was that the arc 
originated at groundevel at some point beyond Long Island which 
appeared over the horizon and that the arc continued to travel in 
an upward direction. 

I !stated that at the time of his ofse::atign 
the contrast of the arc and the sky was very bright. l 
stated that the incident occurred after a recent rain s~rm ari 
the sky was bluish and the water was flat and the same color as 
the sky. stated that it was a pretty night and the arc 
which he observed was a bright orange and contrasted against the 
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bluish sky. I !stated at the time of the observation it 
was still light out. 

I jstated that the trajectory of the arc was 
definitely upward. 

I !stated that shortly after observing the arc 
in the sky the Westbrook Fire and Emergency Volunteer fire horn 
went off and that this might have been approximately ten minutes 
after! !observations. At that point in timel I 
statea 2t had started to get dark and may have been as late as 
ten minutes to nine. I !stated that after the fire horn 
went off he observed two police boats with flashing lights moving 
out onto Long Island sound, one moving from the East of his 
location and one moving from the West of his location. 

I !stated that he is familiar with fireworks and 
that the pattern of the explosion he observed in the sky did not 
make any sense and would not have indicated a firework display. 

I stated that the shoreline of Long Island 
normally a!:cp=p=-e-a_r_s_a_s.,.-1 a little blue strip or line on the horizon 
which is higher to the East at a point around Plum Island and 
appears to diminish in height and gradually disao:ear as one 
looks towards the Western end of Long Island. f jstated 
at the time of his observation and at the point wrere he observed 
the arc rising from Long Island all he could see was the horizon 
line and as the shoreline of Long Island began to fade out to the 
West is the location where he observed the arc originally come 
from. I lwas furnished with two previously prepared maps 
of the connect2cut shoreline and one previously prepared map of 
the Connecticut shoreline in relation to Long Island. On the 
first map which represents a detaited a:ea :r Westbrook, 
Connecticut to include Magna Lane,_placed an X 
indicating his approximate location at ~eime of the above 
described observations. On the second map which contains further 
details of islands located in Long Island Sound to include 
Menunketesuck Island. a prominent point of reference fo~ 
I lobservation,j Placed an X and drew an arrow 
ind2catlng direction of h2s obs:at:·on on the evening of July 
17, 1996. On the third map I ~ Jalso drew an arrow with the 
direction of observation indica 2ng 2s position on the 
Connecticut Shore Line at a point where the map indicates Magna 
Lane. In addition to the maps,j jprovided two pen and 
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ink drawings on white paper. The first drawing indicates a view 
from Magna Lane in Westbrook, Connecticut looking South to Long 
Island with the arc and explosion depicted with Menunketesuck 
Island as a point of reference: Tb: :~cnrd pen and ink drawing 
detailed the arc as recalled byJ _and specifically the 
pattern he recalled which he in ~ca e was a fork shape image or 
V shape ima e which tated stuck in his mind after the 
explosion. escr ed the color of the arc and image as 
reddi5h-ofange an no unlike the bright embers in a fireplace. 
I _stated that after the explosion debris was falling from 
the skY and was filtering down glowing in the same color. 

Againl I emphasized that the trajectory of the 
arc was in an upward d=ection. 

I I stated that at the time the upward arc caught 
his attentl:-~r· o=n--=o=-=u:it="""'o=:lf the corner of his eye he immediately pointed 

it out to his brotherL-----------~friendl I 
I I stated that at the initial time he spotted 

the arc of light he had be~ !poking rut towards Long Island from 
connecticut and that! __ _were sitting on the seawall 
facing each other and he po~nted the arc of light out to them. 

I I stated that he further recalls a sound that 
was contemporaneous with his observation however he stated he 
could not definitely rgmember or place the sound before or after 
his observation. I I stated that he definitely did hear a 
boom which he said almost seemed like two sounds very close 
together. I !stated it was very similar to a sonic boom 
and was about the same intensity of that type sound. 

==,-------~s~t~a~t~e~d=-;that he discussed his observation with 
his brother friend! land that he thought 
his observa ~ons were o red what happened and whether 
someone was in trouble. stated that it was not ~ntjl 
the following morning, July 18,.1996, when a friend of his.~[~~~ 

I !picked him up in his van and asked if he had heard about 
the •rwA fl~ght that blew up over Long Island that he made a 
connection between his observatio~s and thf news of TWA BOO. c===J 
I !stated that his response tol ~ _words were that he got 
goose bumps and said "I think I saw ~t". 
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In addition to the above maps and documents( I 
indicated that he was an artist and subsequent to the interview 
prepared a 5 11 X 7 11 colored pencil drawing to indicate the color 
of the evening sky and water on the evening of July 17, 1996 and 
the reddish-orange contrast of the arc that he had observed on 
that evening. 

Each map and drawing provided byl lwas siqned 
and dated by him. The original maps and drawings will be 
maintained in an exhibit envelope and copies are attached hereto. 

Subsequent to interview, I I advised that he 
would prep~e a larger detailed co~1-o-r~sk~e~t~ch~representing his 
observations with regard to the above described incident and 
provide that to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

----- -·----------""' 
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Dale of transcriplion 8/6/1996 

On August 2, 1996,1 I date of birth!~--~~~ 
r-----loevelopment Assistant WBrn:r Rros., 4000 Warner Boulevard, 
~k, California, I rwas advised as to the 
identity of the interv~ew1ng agen and thereafter prov1ded the 
following information: 

I Lwas vacationing at her parents home in 

: 

h$ nect~· ut when she wen 
emp I oyer I _ d his brother, 't:ei:CITim.Bi::r====imatE 

_ Connecticut. Ar 1nne t e 
DIXONs were sitting on a deck in the yard of the 
residence approximately four feet above the beac*-.--~rr~~·ree 
were looking around the be~ommenting on how pleasant the 
area was. At that moment, recalls seeing a flare-like 
light rush up into the sky. irst thought was that there 
was going to be a fireworks 1Sp aaare built up and then 
pieces of fire fell. At that tim elieved it was a 
firework that failed to function. w understands that 
what she was seeing was on a much sma er scale because she 
believed itQser in proximity to Connecticut than it turned 
out to be. recalls some "clipper" boats (possibly Coast 
Guards) imme a e y responding to the area of the explosion where b 6 
she thought it to be and then quickly disperse. She believes b7C 
this occurred because the boats also thought the incident was 
closer and then the boats probably responded to the correct 
location. 

;on:roxi VlJrt-e_I_y ___ o_n_e __ h_o-,l~r~~~e~ p~1encs aull=~~~e 
[ bt TWA Flight 800 e~t was at this time, an: !realized what they actually had witnessed earli 
the evening. 

Investigation on 08/02/1996 

F~# 265A-NY-259028 

by 

This document contains aeither recommcn"'rions nor conclusions of lhe FBL It is 1hc prope1'l3" of the FBI aDd is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not ro be. distribuccd. outside your agency. 
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I lworks as a tl.!ll t~me Parpreeyqne 'BMT-I for the 
Ngw York tnt iii§' i P? 1 Guard nWnw): currently at the rank of 
Tech Sergeant, 106th Squadron based in Westhampton, NY. On July 
17, 1996, he was involved in routine training at the base. At 

approximately 8:05PM he e~cuted a parachute iump frqm a H£-,39 
aircraft and landed at a drop zone north of the base. An HH§O 
helicopter was scheduled to pick him up fox additional training. 
At approximately 8:35PM to ~:40PM he was facing south towards the 
ocean, when he saw an orange(red object descending rapidly ou:t of 

the sky. The object was movinT downw:rd at a slight an:l: in an 
eastbound direction, away from . He turned tof _ _ f 

who was standing on the drop zone wl.t him and asked, 11 l. you 

see that?" The object appeareBperfect circle which did 
BGt c;:Jaa.aga it.s ~.e o;: .siz.e__ advi.s.e.d. the o.bj<!c"t mpygg .. 
like a meteor, falling from a he eight thousand-nine 
thousand feet (8,000'-9,000'). described it as screaming 
out of the sky. He watched it to six (5-6) seconds at 
which point it exploded into a massive fireball in the sideways 
direction. At that point he realized it was an airplane. The 
object never changed shape or speed until it exploded. The plane 
Ehen fell out of his view and he observed black smoke rising. He 
did not hear any sound when the plane exploded. 

The helicopter that was to pick up andr-----1 

headed directly towards the explosion.ol.ma ~ 
hour later the helicopter returned and and entered 
it and headed out to the crash site. pproxl.matel (40) 
minutes later they found the wreckage and several bodies, which 
had drifted in a southwesterly direction from the area they were 
initially located. A fishing trawler could be seen picking up 

JnvesQgarion on ~0~7L/~2~0L/~9~6~--~" --~W~e~s~t~h~a~mp~=to~n~,~N~e~w~Y=o~r~k~---------------------

Fde# 265A-NY-259028 
i 

~~L~------------~~~l~H~:~a=m=o~) ________ __ Date dictated 07/20/96 
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bodies at this point. As no survivors were observed, no rescue 
operations were undertaken. 
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On Jul 22 

t:::~~::~=::t~~~~~~~~;a~~ was interviewed 
~l-~~~~e~1~n~g advised of the 

identity of the 1~n~t~e~rv~1~e~w~1~n~g=-A~g~e=n~t~an~d that the nature of the 

interview was regarding the plane crash of TWA Flight BOO on July 

17, 19961 !provided the following information: 

I !stated that as President of the Bellport Chamber 
of Commerce, he was attending a club function at the Bellport 

Yacht Club, Beloe, Bellport, New York, the evening of 
July 17, 1996. advised that at 8:31PM, on July 17, 1996, 
he was standing outs1 e on the south veranda of the Yacht Club 
looking at the sky in a southeasterly direction facing the bay 
when he observed what appeared to be a bright headlight of a 
plane. He stated that the bright light was facing a westerly 

direction and that it ~ook imilar to a sparkler with a 
whitish-silvery glow. now believes that the light was 
metal which was burnin . 

~stated that he observed the light explode into a 

fireball ~d mass the size of a basketball which began to 

1~-------'full affll b:realt iffi:e t'Wl:7· :fire n, sJl~;=rib-E!l:l-as a "-em ta±n-o-i: 
flame dripping from the sky". a }advised that the right mass 

was larger that the left mass and that through the left fireball, 

he saw-what appeared to be a large section of the plane. 

his 
I I stated that he did not see any smoke throughout 

observ~a~n~c~e~n~or did he hear or feel anything unusual. 

I !advised that at the time he believed the 
incident liad occurred over the Smith Point Park and that it was 
possibly a mid air collision between two airplanes. He 
telephoned Suffolk County Police at 911 within two minutes of the 

crash to notify them of same. 

Invesrigarion on ~7L/~2~2L/i~~6---~~ --~L~o~n~ga_I~s~l~a=n=d~,_N==ew~~Y~o~r~k~------------

FDe#~2~6~5~A~-~NY~--2~5~9~0~2-B------~------~------------------------

by __:So;A'=-1.1 ________ .-.JI~<.::K::::CM=::::m::::eg=l @2~:;1t<;::c,"':L----o~dic<a..d 7/23/96 
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ll ~"""' '""'• ,.. York, .,, contacteae a2s resJ.de!JPe· Attere11lg advised of the idenoit 
of the interviewing ag~ts and the nature of the interview, 
provided the following information: 

advised he had been at the north end of 
Shinnecock'~I~n-l~e~t Beach down from his home on July 17, 1996. At 

' · 0 P.M.I lwas taking pictures of his. friend, 
while facJ.ng the direction to the ocean, 

Ls;;,-;J.;:;g'h+t"'":":r.s;:o;o:u~,;;:w;;;e~s·t. I I stated he noticed a ball pf 1 j rht in 
the fra e of his camera as he snapped the picture. lalso 
stated e believes he took approximately four to six pictures at 
the e of~ll which may have the ball of light in the 
pictu es. L____Jdescribed the ball of light as a yellow flame. 

Later in the eveningr----llearned of the TWA Flight 
800 lane crash. I !had no~acted the Federal Bureau of 
Invertt·gatiop (FBI) because he was not sure what to do with the 
film• _ Jwas interested in selling the pictures to the media. 
I lhad taken the roll of black and white film to a photo 
processing center for developing. I !agreed to obtain and 
release the film to interviewing.agents for potential evidentiary 
reasons. A receipt was given to~r the film. 

Bi~r- fot::jdress 
" . advised 

works at in Southampton. telephone 
nu 

Investigation on ~7~/~3~1~/~9~6~--~·· --~H=a~m~p~t~o~n=-B~ay~s~·~N~e=w~Y~o~r~k~--------------------
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first advised of the 

!:~~::~~~~~~;;~~~~~~~~~~}:(.~7::!~~~: the nature of the July 17, 1996 TWA flight BOO airplane 
crash. followin~formation: 

I ~tated that on Ju~ 17, 1996, at approximately 
8:30 PM, ""' was working at Gabres i Airport, Westhampton Beach, 
New York, as a member of e A"r. National Guard - New York State 
Fireman 106th C1v1 Eng1neer1n qua epartment. 

I ladvised at approximately 8:30 PM, July 17, 
1996, he was sea ed in a st ionary crash truck on the first 
finger past the T-hanger cing south on the southern portion of 
the airfield. 

Fdvise. that upon looking at the sky, he 
observed w·~n~a~t~a~p~peared to be a red flare similar to a roman 
candle about tree line bearing in a southeasterly direction. The 
flare had a consistent brightness and left no trail of smoke. He 
stated that the flare appeared for a period of at least 15 to 20 
seconds, possibly as long as 30 seconds, and at a latter part 
appeared almost stationary in movement. Upon seeing the flare, 
he exited his truck to continue watching it. 

btated that he then observed the flare become·a 
ball of fi.Lr_e __ w_h~i~ch separated into two equally sized balls 
dropping from the sky with no audible sound. The two distinctive 
balls were in his vision from five to ten seconds. 

Investigadon on ~7~/~2~2~/~9~6~--~~ --~H~a~m~p~t=o~n~~B~aLy~sL,~N~e~w~Y~o~r~k~-------------------

FUeN 265A-NY-259028 
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Socia cur~t 

1.on: 

At appro 
deck which faces 
his wife. 

\ 
8:20 or 
shor 

res~ ence 1n 

, I 

I l oting across he sky and 
brought this to advised that ~t looked 
like a shooting hat the white'~all 
travelled on an (approximately'· .west to 
east). The arc travel!~ on a decline from its initial sighting. 
the ball left a "skinny" white trail. From their position, 
looking south, at approximately a nine (9) o'clock position the 
ball exploded into a large whitish grey ball o~ smoke. Then a 
wide orange/reddish flame travelled upward to the smoke ball. 
Shortly after the wide flame disappeared. t,o strong earthquake 
type rumblings were felt and heard. L _advised tho 
entire incident occurred in ten (10) seconds or less. 
commented that the fireball .and arc were east of the ace~ en 
~. !\dfHjppeJly. ll.j .a.GSfi.s.eQ tlla£ .Lt. appeaare<il, t€1< -'£' ~---
the bay. _ _corroborated the above information. 

-··" 

Investigation on ~0~7/~1~9~/~9~6~--~n-L--------------~-----------------------
File# 265A-NY-259028 

SSJt II lt.c n 
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On Jul 21 1996 h (DOB) 

e e one 
interview~ng agents 
furnished the follo 

was a v~se of the identities of the 
the purpose of the interview .1 !then 
information: 

On Jul 17, 1996, at 8:00 PMJ ~rove to the SILLY 
LILLY'S FISHING STATION, Adelaide Avenue, East Moriches, New 
York, and parked in the parking lot to wait for a friend. During 
this time,L ~as facing south watching the boats and jet skis 
in the water. At approximately 8:40 PM,I !observed what 
appeared to be a red flare begin its ascent above the horizon 
line (half way between the water and the point of explosion) . 
~rection of the flare-like object (FLO) was due south from 
L_____Jat a distance of seven-eight (7-8) miles. The FLO's path 

was straight up for approximately three ~3) seconds and at a high 
rate of speed and terminated in a bright whit·e explosion at an 
undetermined altitude and followed by a boom. After the 
explosion! !described a sheet of flames that fell towards 
the water wh~ch turned to thick black smoke that also descended 

Q he point of explosion and to his left (easterly) . After 
lost sight of the flames· below the hor.t?9n, h~ fle;p;q_l_our 

ooms. -- --- ---- ---- ----

1 !advised that he thought the flames landed in the 
vicinity of Dune Road to his sou~b althqugh his estimate of its 
distance from him was 7-8 miles.! Jstated that several small 
boats (not commercial) and jet ski's were in the water to his 
front but he said that there was nothing unusual or peculiar. 

L~~~l-reiterated that he did not see a point of origin of the FLO 
~n the water and that it appeared to have oliq:natjd at a 
distance halfway to the point of explosion. stated that 
the FLO was red in color but he was unable o escribe any smoke 
trail. 

Invesligation on ~0~7~/~2~1~/~9~6 _____ .n --~E~a~s~t~M~o~r~i~c~h~e~s~,~N~e~w~Y~o~r~k~--------------------
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On July 17, 1996, at about ·s:30 • .m. local: 
I...:.===_.,._ was surfing. with his brother, :alid. a 

fri_erui- at Smith's Point, and was p;uidhnq'·Scn>,t _. 
stated, that he sa!' ~ ~f-laj:-e~ iii,' the- .sky ·t;l?·- -~he l~o~,\1::;~"'-c:~'.a"'_~==--!!:;c-:~:s::!'--a='_T;~:;;-~-, -_-' 
"Holy shit, what 1s that? Is that a flare?~.. -The ·•fl:are•·:ttas-·-a 
consistent coior of red, about tlu'ee 'to 'f6ur- times. the~-'SiZet'af· :a 
star, went "more straight up• for about -one second,. :an~-:co-i,;l4'ea a 
distance about half of a finger length at arm'~ lepqt;h; about ~ne 
and a half inches. The "flare• then dropped straf·;nt d:wn 
approximately three inches at an arm's length and_~ I 
observed a flame off the back of the flare - a •ta 1 a out three 
times thr size ·nf tne "flare•. It-took two to three seconds from 
the time_ ,.. .):irst saw the "flare" until he noticed' the 
•tail". The •ta~l· turned into a smokey, fiery trail and exploded 
.in-t;o a burst a little less than the_ si_~_e 9:1; a q\!-a_r1:;e;- •(at .aJl. _ 
.arm's lel)gth) • The burst broke into 'two -pieces - a big fi~. 
piece and a smaller"piece. The big piece was almost th~ size of 
the moon and looked like it was spinning,_ while the sma~ler piece 
was about ten percent the size of the big piece and "all fir~· -
still connected to the bigger piece but a separate se~ion. ~e 

bigger piece was "fiery", flame orange and yellow at the, bc).~t;.o,!il_ 
and trailing a long "tube of fire•. It took approximately· six· to 
sevetr seconds for this large section to fall to the horizo~~ . 
Approximately twenty seconds later~ lhe_ard a-de~p 
rumbling sound for three to four seconds. - -

. .... .. --- ..... 

laYcstipliooCNi 7/24/1996 .,New York, New York (telephon:i.clii.ly) .. . . . .. 

Folot26SA-NY-259028. - ~00- I &-fig 7 /30/-199_6 . - . -

by ~t..,_ ___ __jt==----=--:-----~~---'::7---.---~-----
'ibii cloc:umeDI coa&aiu DCilhcr rccommcn6aliom aor concbions of tho FBI. It is lbo pfoPerty of1hc FBI ...a iJ lo&oed: 10)-our ~ri '. ~ : -
i& and iu coatea11: arc aot to be dblributcd ow:idc your agc~y. · . 
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Agents 
follows: 

He has beenl fthe fishing boat CALLI-LIN-
&LIZAHETH for tbe pa,t two months. The CALLI-LIN-ELIZABETH is 
I _of Montauk, New York, where it is registered 
and has its home port. It is operated, however, out of Point 
Judith, Galilee, Rhode Island. It is a fishing vessel that 
trawls for squid, butterfish and fluke. During the summer 
months, it spends a considerable amount of time off the coast of 
Long Island, New York. 

At approximately 8:20 p.m. the evening of July 16, 
1996, the CALLI-LIN-ELIZABETH left Point Judith and proceeded to 
Fire Island, Long Island, arriving at 7:00p.m., July 17, 1996. 
The crew fished the waters in that area until 5:00 p.m. when they 
realized there was not enough fish left to make remaining 
profitable, so they departed, heading east, planning to return to 
Point Judith to change nets. 

ent on to report to the Captain 
that they~h-a-d~o-b~s-e_r_v_e~d~t~w-o~(~2~)~l~a

1wrge, separate and distinct 
fireballs in the sky a few degrees off the starboard stern of the 
ship. They also said that at the time they saw the fireballs in 
the sky, the ship was approximately six (6) miles east of 
Shinnicock Inlet, Hamptons, Long Island. 

B«.fi' A - NY - ~u:oq a:.e -
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The crew wound the net up onto the ship, turned the 
ship around and headed west in the direction of the f.ireballs. 
At that time the fireballs were not visible. 

After turning the ship,l lcalled the Shinnicock, 
Long r:land. Coast Guard st~ion and reported the sightings, 
since__ __had estimated the fireballs to be 
approx1mately five (5) miles behind the ship when they were 
observed, this placed the fireballs in the general vicinity of 
that Coast Guard station. Shinnicock Coast Guard advised that 
they had no knowledge of the i~ci:ent hut requested the Captain 
report any subsequent findings{ ~oted that the boat 
radio traffic indicated other ooa s repor ing similar sightings. 
He believes that these reports were coming in from pleasure 
craft. 

As they proceeded west, they heard reports of "fire on 
the watfr" over the boat radio which was set on Channel 16, VHF. 
lalso heard several people contact the Coast Guard station 
at Moriches, Long Island, to report that whatever was in the 
water was still burning. At some point during their approach 
they heard that the coast Guard cutter, ADAK, was dispatched to 
an area approximately eight or nine miles southeast of Moriches 
Inlet. 

At approximately 9:00p.m., Moriches Coast Guard 
station called a Coast Guard cutter and advised that the object 
in the water was a 747 and then designated Channel 6, VHF, as the 
working frequency. 

At approximately 9:20p.m., about five (5) miles from 
the airplane~ lnoticed that his shipboard radar, which 
registered objects up to six (6) miles in every direction 
indicated that other boas were converging on the area. The 
ship's radar did not show any vessels moving away from the area. 
At the time of the original sighting of the fireball by his 
crewmen, the radar did not show any other boats or ships in the 
area that the CALLI-LIN-ELIZABETH was located in. 

From five (5) miles off, from the burning airplane 
looked like a large orange search light. The wind was blowing in 
a southeasterly direction and the crew could smell the smoke as 
they approached the area. 

Upon arriving in the vicinity of the airplane, at 
approximately 9:55p.m., there were six to seven boats in the 
area including two (2) 41' Coast Guard cutters. Two (2) 
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helicopters were hovering so low over the water that the ship 
radar was reading them as boats. Flames as high as eighteen {18) 
feet wer~ shogtinq into the sky and debris was floating from the 
wreckage._ !called the Coast Guard who advised him to 
search the southeast section of the debris line for survivors. 
Later, the Coast Guard called to advise that they should search 
for bodies because there would not be any survivors. 

The CALLI-LIN-ELIZABETH spotted a body approximately 
two hours after arriving in the area. Due to the size of the 
ship (approximately 100 feet) they could not easily get the body 
aboard so they hailed a small fiberglass pleasure boat ~n the 
area which took the body aboard. They later found a male body 
which they did take aboard and subsequently turned over to a 
SUFFOLK COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT vessel nicknamed the "VESSEL 
KILO". They spotted a third body which another pleasure boat 
picked up. 

They searched for another three and a half hours but 
due to the number of boats in the area, the Captain felt they 
could no longer safely operate so they broke off at approximately 
3:45a.m., July 18, 1996, and proceeded towards Point Judith, 
Rhode Island. 

::e mil: :ff P:i:t Judith they were called by their 
I home telephone4 I who 

told them ~t wh~t~ng f~~ were being caught fifty miles east of 
Point Judith. They were also told that CHANNEL 6 NEWS was 
waiting on the dock to interview them.l ltook his vessel 
out of the recommended fishing area without docking at Point 
Judith and remained there until returning to Point Judith at 
approximately 8:30p.m., July 20, 1996. 

~~~~~~!did not notice any unusual vessels from July 16 
through July 18, 1996, and had not heard of nor seen any stolen 
I or abandgned yes,els. He has been l,__ ____________ ---.~1 
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a o n 63, 
contacted telephonically at the 

I an 
nd 

~alifornia on a part-t1me hasiQ. 
ne 1s currently in the process of ng a 

advised that 

on 07/17/96,1 lstated that he was out for an 
evening walk while visiting friends, so where in the vicinity of 
East·Moriches, New York, when he noticed a flash of light 
ascending from the ocean which was follo @d by a small explosion 
and then a larger explosion. However ~ 0advised that he 
was unable to hear either explosion. ~ f!urther advised 
that the sky was overcast and visibil y was a:jroximately ten 
miles at the time of the explosions. I ~IWoulq not .provide 
the address of the individuals that he was v1s1 ing on Long 
Island, nor could hT ~ber the'exact location of the township 
where thTY resi~e. _ _____ !advised that he was visiting his 
daughter_ _LNU), a ress unknown, who lives in the New York 
City area. 

I L stated that TWA flight 80'0 was shot down by a 
u.~. Navy Aegis MIS ile which was launched from a gu1ded m1ss1le 
ship which was located iil area "W-105" app:nximptely thirty miles 
from where TWA flight 800 exploded. \;; _ !advised that area 
"W-105 11 is a warning area off the sou-eas coast of Long Island, 
and. is utilized for.military operations, including missile 
firing. I !further advised that he attained this 
information froml I (LEU), who manages the Welwood Murray 
Meino:dal ·Library, Palm·srri;s,Kcal·ifornia, telepho~e (619) 323- b6 
8296. He believes that. LEU) retrieved this information b7c 
from the Internet. This 1n ormation was mailed to· TWA by 
I !along with a letter describing what he observed on 
07/17/96. TWA then mailed this data to the New York office of 

Investigation on 10/21/96 at PALM SPRINGS, CA (telephonically) 

File # 265A-NY -259028 Date clictatcd -'1'-'0"'/2,.21=96"-------

by s 

Tbis document contallls neither reco~mendations nor conclusions of the PBI. It b the property of the PBI and is loaned to your ai;ency: 
it and. its contents arc not to be distributed ouUiclc your agency. 



-~~--------------------------------------------------~ 
~l3 • • 

7/31/96 

On 7/21/96,~ Lcalled the BOO number and 
reported that on 7/17 §6, he saw w at appeared to be a Roman 

candle go up and burst into balls of flame. I lwas on a 
sailboat at the time. (control no. 1779) 

On 7/31/96,~::::~~::~~~~~:{:::::::::::1-, 
Easton, MD, was interv1ewe te ep on1ca y y SA 
New York Office, Federal Bureau of InvestigationLr~e~g~a~r~~~~=-~ 
observation on 7/17/96. I ~urnished the following 
information. 

During 7/14/96-7/28/96, were on 
a boating trip. On 7/14/96, they left Annapolis sailing on 
"TARKA• (WCEBOll). By Wednesday evenin 7/17/96, they were 
about 22 mil.es off of H OCK. on the companion way 

about 8:30-8:45 p.m. He was looking 

toward the land when a Roman candle or 

a flare come up from the horizon in an angle leaving a streak of 
l.ight. The fl.are went off leaving a trail of red gl.ow behind it 

and burst into red flame about a size of a beach ball. A second 
or two l.ater, he saw another fl.are. It was lower than the the 

first fl.are. Then streaks of light fell. into water dispersing 
black, heavy smoke. 

r----lstated that he could not tell. from where he was 

whether t~re came up from l.and or water. He further stated 
that as he faced the l.and the first flare ascended from his left 
to his right and a second fl.are went in the same direction. 

I I initially thought this occurrence was only about 
2-3 miles away from where he was given the size of the fl.are. He 
could not each the Coast Guard on Channel. 22 because of another 

communication being transmitted at the time. 

J llocation at the time was latitude: 40-28-62, 
longitude: 72-22-79. He calculated that he was approximatel.y 
miles from the occurence of the flare. He also heard a radio 

messa~~lfelicopter belonging to the National Air Guard 

WITH/TE)(T 
WITHIOuTF;;;;:;:-;/7~-::..__...,--

:lE ?t:.:3 -% ~ 

16 
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was at the scene in about four minutes. Its life raft which 
served as a locator was latitude: 40-39-03, longitude: 72-38-43. 
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Date of transcription _ _c0:..7:.../<-.:2.::8L/.::9..:6:..__ 

residence. 
of the interviewing agents 

nature of the interview, which was to ascertain her knowledge and 
observations regarding an explosion which ,ocF'rred on July 17, 

1996, at approximately 8:30 PM. Thereafter,_ Wravided the 
following information: 

on July 17, 1996,1 lwas watering plants in the 
front yard of her residence which is located on thQo ern 
shore of Shinecock Bay. At approximately 8:30 PM, bserved 
a bright, hot orange elongated ball of fire falling award the 
horizon south, southwest of ~ation. The fireball was quite 
elongated and was visible to~for approximately five (5) 

seconds until it disappeared 1nto the horizon. 

!estimated that the elongated fireball was 
approximat~e~l~y--t~w~o (2) miles away. This estimate w~d on the 
large size and clarity of the elongated fireball. advised 
that the actual ~losion occurred approximately ten miles 

• 

from her location.[ jheard no noise associated with the 
elongated fireball. llt'""~a'\C. ..,li'M' * p.....,.,.;. ItS "'-I!Sov , .. S'rt,...,-.. A-t.,«.1lo.rs r .. - ...- .:.. 

Upgp yjew;·ng thjs fireball, r----limmediately yelled to 
her husband:L _ I who was ins~e residence at the 
time. I _ was present during t-;he intervier and 
concurred w1th the observations made by I .__ ___ __. 

I !described the fireball as cyndrical in 
size, red)orange 1n color and descend1ng downward, curv1ng east 
prior to dis,ppearing into the horizon. No noise was heard by 
I _regarding the fireball. 
'------r==-------, I lest~ated the fireball to b~ an:r::imatery 
two (2) m1ies away at the t1me of the occurrence. L ~ J 
estimates the actual explosion occurred approximately 1 een 
(15) miles away. 

mv .. tlgation on 07 21 96 at Hampton Bays, New York 

Pile# 265A-NY-25 
_ SA 
by \ .. SA . - Date dictated 07/24/96 

Tbis document contains neither recommendationS nor (IOnclusions of the PBI. lt is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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f ~ould not provide any additional 
informat on regard1ng the explosion. They were adviseg that if 
they recall any other information/observations related to the 
explosion to recontact the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 
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~~numb~f~~l~ 
was ~~~~s~ interviewing Agents and 
purpose of provided the following 
information: 

/' on July on a boat fishi\W'L..Jo=""----, 
his fa'!;her-in-law, , and brother-in-1 

~ I, on the the east jetty (Mo At 

appfa&imately 8:30 a small red dot then a 
flas /ball of fire flames. This ball offfire sizzled 

out and fell another flash/ball of~lames 
ap~eared. This of flames went out and fell 

vertically toward the • The two flashesjbali' of f::m,s 
la'Sted only ten seconds in the sky. l -~was 

approximately six to seven miles away from ~e fla:e~. e 
flames were in a southeastern direction from~: pnd were at 
approximately a 70 degree to 80 degree angle upwa~J.n the sky .. 

I (did not se~ the point of origin of the flames but 
informed the Aq:"ts thaf he thought the flames were from a flare 
_qun at first. L_ _did not hear an explosion nor did he 
observe the object Which was on fire. 

Tc. 

Tbb document coataiDsndtbcr rcc:ommesulatloas nor conclusions of the PBL It b tbc property of the fiBI and U loaned. to your aaca.cy: 
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the 

1es o t e interv1ewing 
L-----~lthen furnished 

On July 27, 2996, mately one 
to two miles east of Smith ·oint Park wit Between 
8:30 pm and 8:45 pm, s looking sou e observed 
a flare-like object (FLO). I ~escribed the F 0 as reddish-

white in color ascending j a straight line at ol; o'cla~t 
angle (from perpendicular) from his vantage poi· . 
immediately faced back towards the shore (northwar . At F at 
time,l ldirected I !attention back to}the southeast 
where he observed an explosion at approximately one to two 
thousand feet which he described as two house-sizes in diameter. 

I !advised that as the explosion quickly descended, it 
separated into two reddish-orange sections .I !continued to 
observe the two sections until he lost sight of them in the 
ocean. I !advised that the explosion was bright enough to 
light up the sky and the ocean. Approximately one minute after 

I llost sight of the explosion, he heard a thunder-like noise 
which lasted from one - two seconds in duration. 

I I stated that he did not see 
~· its termination point, nor a smoke 
L_____Jdid not observe any boat traffic. 

the FLO's point of 
trail. Additionally, 

MAR 2· 5 \997 

Investigation on ~7~/~2~2~/~9~6~----~~ --~B~a~yp~o~rt~L'~N~e~w~Y~o~r~k~-------------------------

~~~26SA-NY-259028 
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8/8/9::.;6::...._ __ 

a v~sed of the 
purpose of the 
information: 

On 
Gun Dock Mo 

was 

At approximately 8:45 pm looked 
sout east above .the dune line and noticed what appeared to be a 
rocket ascending straight up. The rocket was silver in color 
with sparks coming out of the end. I !estimated the distance 
to the rocket location was 3-4 miles.! pbserved the rocket 
ascending for a lengthy period of time and then develop into a 
whitish glow. The glow then turned into a massive burst of 
reddish flames which descended towards the ocean. 

At no time didl lsee a smoke trail from the 
ascending rocket and theorized that a small aircraft was 
involved. 

-
G) 

265A-NY -259028~);-S~JI~B~ 
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Jhad gone obert Moses Beach, Field 
number 5 l::o~n,.--,J"'u"'l"'y~l 7, 1996. a=ived at the beach a little 
after 6:00PM. I lsaid that t approximately 8:30PM, he saw 
a flash out of the corner of his eye.L_ lsaid that at the 
time this occurred, the sun had gone down beyond the horizon but 
there was still light in the sky. 

I !was looking directly out to the water when he 
saw the flash. He initially thought that it could have been a 
camera flash going off or a lightning bolt in the distance. 

I Jsaid that the flash carne from seutheas~t of his position. 

I lsaid that when he looked in the direction of 
the flash, he saw a small white star point followed by a fine­
line smoke trail. The smoke trail may have been slightly wavy at 
the edges. I lwas unsure of the distance of this object but 
i-ll'"i-<tiall3!: tlre"!3.'E!l!t that it had occtth ed on nis sicm of t.be ~ 

horizon.T !said that the star point and the smoke trail 
were arching in a north easterly direction. Whern I 
observed the star point, it was on a downward arch.! ~aid 
the white star point was brighter than the smoke trail which 
followed it. 

!initially thought that this star point was some 
type of f~l-a_r_e-.--~T~h·e star point disappeared and two-three seconds 
laterj lsaw a bright orange ribbon slash across the sky at 
t:e s:me po~nt. The orange ribbon appeared to be slashing toward 

I _ ~l This event seemed to last two - three seco:ds and then 
teo Ject began dropping, straight down-1 ~aid the 
object was orange/red in color and seemed to be rotating and 
turning end over end as it descended. said the object 
appeared more "wayy and fiery" as it descended beyond the 
horizon. I I did not see the object strike the surface of 
the ocean. 

lnvcstigal:ion on ~7~/2~2~/~9~6----~u-L------------------~------------------
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I lsaid that earlier in the evening, he had 
:serv:f an unusual boat operating about 200 yards offc.shore­

described the boat as a; "old tjgly iron-hulled ·trawler" 
out undred feet in length- I said that he noted the 

boat because it appeared unusua . It was a trawler butr had no 
outriggers and the railing and cabin appeared rusty and decrepit_ 
The hull of the boat was white and the bow was very round. 

ldid not observe the name of the boat and did 
not see an~y~p~e~r~s~o~n on the boat. 

I !provided two diagrams which he had made 
represent~~n~g~t~h~e~events he observed the night of July 17_ 

--------
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~a~t his of employment and was 
identities of the interviewing agents and the 

interview, which was to ascertain his knowledge and 
of the evening of July 17, 1996. Thereafter,! I 
following information: 

I lstated that at approximately 8:30 pm to 8:35 pm, 
on July i7, 199t, he was sitting on his pool diving board looking 
at the sky from behind his house, facing and looking in a 
southwesterly direction, when he observed what appeared to be 
five or six shooting stars, white iq color, with 20 to 30 feet 
white tails trailing behind. I Jfurther stated that the 
shooting stars came down one after another approximately two 
seconds apart. I !advised that the shooting stars fell one 
after another except for two which fell together; however, all 
were white in color. I ~tated that the total time duration 
of the stars in his sight beforjfthey ~re out of sight was 
approximately 15 to 20 seconds. urther stated that the 
shooting stars seemed to travel rom t e northeast to the 
southeast at an 80Qe ee angle {approximately), three miles away 
from his location. stated that he saw no smoke and heard 
no noise, as the s oot2ng stars travelled southwest over the roof 
at his house and over thel !developments disappearing 
from sight.l !advised that he saw nothing go from the ground 
up and that the shooting stars moved quickly across the sky, each 
one in sight for only a second. 
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Print Form 

PETITION 

I hereby petition the NlSB to reopen the accident Investigation of TWA 800 . 

Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of 
the National Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the Probable 
Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project, June 9, 2013 

Name John Desmond Signature 

date: June 10,2013 

(Titles, qualifications): IF FA/lAM Accident Investigator· TWA FSOO Cabin Interiors 

Address: 

Nottingham, NH 03290 



PETITION 

I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800 • 

Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of 

the National Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the Probable 

Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project, July 15, 2012 

Name \{EalZ.t..J.o'f-.,j. L · G'PO':t:signature 

date: <& .J..e..--t. I 3 

Address: 

Email address: 



PETITION 

I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800 . 

Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of 

the National Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the Probable 

Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project, July 15,2012 

Name Olrtt/1-WY 1/, WLr/L-. ...4?tsignature zt#Jfih£ /)J§R 2 $/ -------·-

date: C'/- I 7 -; J 

Address: 

Email address: 



FINDINGS 

I. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after 
Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that 
accelerated this debris was high-velocity, a detonation. No mechanism or event in the official low-velocity 
fuel-air explosion theory can account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aircraft 
manufacturer. The group at the CIA who produced the animation were not qualified to simulate aircraft 
flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaccurate since they diverge from the radar 
tracked flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FAA radar tracking. The simulations do 
not match the observations of the witnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was conducted. There were numerous 
violations of customary and normal investigative protocol, which are contrary to the provisions set forth in 
title 49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. 

7. Contrary to legal directives set forth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed their 
investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for the crash of TWA Flight 800 is not supported by the 
physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

ci II f 1 
--~ .l ___ ~v_,vJi~ .--'~t,._-- ____ _ 
s . 
ccident lnves · ator (Retired) 

~rt A. Y ~ullg 
-~~r::t:r fFlight Safety,-Transworld-AJrlines .. 
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PETITION 

I hereby petitionlhe NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800. Please add my name and 
petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification ofthe National Transportation Safety 
Board's. Finding and determination of the probable cause of TWA Flight 800. 

The TWA 800 Project 
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FINDINGS 

l. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after 
Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that 
accelera!ed lilis debris was big!J.-velwirly, a detonatioo. No mecl>anism or evrnll ;, ll!e official D<>W-vef<J<:ily 
fuel-air explosioo ll!eory can a«~m>l for iliio radar evide,ce. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are conoistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aircraft 
mmmfa<:tmor. The gmllj> allhe CL'\ wl>o j7!"oom:ed the animatioo >vere - qoolifl€d to ommlate aiircmft 
flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA am:l NTSB cmsli se'l"""c• simulatioos are inaccmate sincell:!ey diverge fr""' tire radar 
tracked flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FAA radar tracking. The simulations do 
not match the observations of the witnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain signifi<am ooomaiies;, tile way this investigation was cooducted. There were"'"'"''""" 
violations of customary and normal investigative protocol, which are contrary to lhe provisioos sot forth in 
title 49 CFR !HO and NTSB Boord orders. 

7. Contrary to legal directives set forth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed their 
investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for lhe crash of TWA Flight 800 is not supported by the 
physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Henry F. Hughes 
NTSB Senior Accident Investigator (Retired) 

Robert A. Y mmg 
Former Director of Flight Safety, Transworld Airlines 

Dr. Thomas F. Stalcup 
Physicist and Independent Investigator 

k-r. 
,'J/-fV 

("LJ qtjll,., / 
)"-.ff j'--..J!/0;~· 



PETITION 

I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the a<cident investigation of TWA 300. Please add my name and 
petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of the National Transportation Safety 
Board's. Finding and determination of the probable cause of TWA Flight 800. 



TWA Flight 800 Petition 

the NTSB to reooen the accident ofTWASOO. 

to the Petition for the Reconsideration ----·-· 
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TWA Flight 800 Petition 

hPrPhv n<>titinn the NTSB to the accident investigation of TWA 800 . 

to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of the National Transoortation 

Findin" and Determination of the Probable Cause for the Crash TWA 

:SA i"\f_S r2 H 0 h 1"\. A"' AI 

/v-v. 

11 I /(D\00~ 

·:J,;rl,.\ k'~o...>£1"-; 

tJ'dr;'.:L 

/':) t\4:,"\o 
ici:>~V 

1/;.:.jt.o/Z. 

]-



TWA Flight 800 Petition 

II hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800. 
~-------------- ----------·- . - -- ----· .. --- -- --- ·---- ---- --- --------------------··--------·-.. --.---------- ------------· .. - -' -- .. --- -----~-

I
. ·---- --- ... , name as petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration. and Modification of the N~tion~l Tran5portation 
-----------···------------------ - -- . ----- ----- -··- -- ·-··-·-----·-------- ---·-· ----------- ···- . ------ - -----------------·· - ------------- ---------------~--- -- ,,.. . . -- --··----·- ----------·-------------------------

S~f .. tv Board's Finding and Determination of the Probable Cause for the Crash TWA ------- ---·-------------- ------------- ----. -~-- - -· -------- ---------··-···--------------------·-----
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TWA flight 800 Petutioil 

the NTSB to reooen the accident investil'!atlon of TWA 800 . 
--------------·- -~-----~-

name as petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of the National 

and Determination of the Probable Cause for the Crash TWA 
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On Fri, Aug 24, 2012 at 4:54AM, Rick carlton wrote: 

Hi friends-

I have received an alternate form and method for submitting the 
TWA-800 petition. 

This subject is very Important to many of us In aviation, and there 
are many mysteries surrounding this "crash" and investigation. I am 
urging you to take this small step to insure that justice has been 
served. Ours is in the mail. 

Many thanks, 

Rick carlton 

METHOD 1: 

Copy, print, fill out this short form, add address, phone #, e-mail, 
etc., and snail mail to Bill Smith. 

I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident 
Investigation of TWA 800. 
Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the 
Reconsideration and Modification of the National 
Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of 
the Probable Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project 

rage 1 or 1 

a: I. 1J t .. Signatur~ 4Ct >• · a 

' 
date: K,/llPtfl.,_ 

Addr~~ 
~~,----------­

United Airlines captain (retired), etc. 

You are welcome to add any other title or degree like former Navy or 
Air Force Pilot, Flight Surgeon, Scientific titles or degrees, etc. 
anything that would indicate that you are knowledgeable and 
experienced in aeronautics and the associated fields, which would 
indicate that you understand the subject and disagree with the 
findings. It would not be helpful to make political comments on this 
form, so resist the urge. 

Add your address and phone number or email address. 

METHOD 2: 

http://zimbabwe-embassy.us./downloadsNisa%20Application%20Form.pdf 8/23/2012 



I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident 
investigation of TWA 800. 
Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for 
the Reconsideration and Modification of the National 
Transportation Safety Board's Findings and 
Determination of the Probable Cause for the Crash of 
TWA Flight 800 

Signature 

date: ff / d.3j :J.t) I d---. 
United Airliries Captain {retired) 

C -4- "5 7L t:: V1 0 c.. I'( J C.. C) _ 
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PETITION 

1 hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800 . 

Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of 

the National Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination ofthe Probable 

Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project, July 15, 2012 

2 1 0 
\ 

date:._~;4:..__'_L_:Ib_,~-z_l~· ~--z..o_r_._I_A __ _ 

United Airlines Captain (retired) 

La Mesa, CA 991941 



I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800. 
Please add my name as Petitioner for the Reconsideration and Modification of the National 
Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the Probable Causes for the Crash 
ofTW A Flight 800. 
The TWA 800 Project 
July 15, 2012 

Name Harold C. Llovd. Jr. Signature 
United Airlines Captain (retired) 
~ner Pilot Colonel (retired) 

Islamorada FL 33036 



FINDINGS 

I. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after 

Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that 
accelerated this debris was high-velocity, a detonation. No mechanism or event in the official low-velocity 

fuel-air explosion theory can account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aircraft 

manufacturer. The group at the CIA who produced the animation were not qualified to simulate aircraft 

flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaccurate since they diverge from the radar 

tracked flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FAA radar tracking. The simulations do 

not match the observations of the witnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was conducted There were numerous 

violations of customary and normal investigative protocol, which are contrary to the provisions set forth in 

title 49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. 

7. Contrary to legal directives set forth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed their 

investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for the crash of TWA Flight 800 is not supported by the 

physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Henry F. Hughes 
NTSB Senior Accident Investigator (Retired) 

Robert A. Young 
Former Director of Flight Safety, Transworld Airlines 

Dr. Thomas F. Stalcup 
Physicist and Independent Investigator 



rw A Flight 800 Petition 
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I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of 

TWA800. 
Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the 

Reconsideration and Modification of the National Transportation 

Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the Probable Cause for 

the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project 
July 15, 2012 

Name &"""'"*"~ .....­
Signature ~ J 
date: ~h-qu/,_; 7 
George E. Nolly, Captain, UAL, Retired 

Doctor of Business Administration 



I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation 
ofTWA800. 
Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the 
Reconsideration and Modification of the National 
Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of 
the Probable Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 
The TWA 800 Project. 

Aug 23,2012 
Name: Oatv~rt"l'-ll:ltt 

ililiiilliliii 89451 



Henry F. Hughes 
NTSB Senior Accident Investigator (retired) 

FINDINGS 

1. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after Right 

800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that accelerated 

this debris was high-velodty, a detonation. No mechanism or event in the offidallow-velodty fuel-air 

explosion theory can account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aircraft manufacturer. 

The group at the CIA who produced the animation were not qualified to simulate aircraft flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaccurate since they diverge from the radar tracked 

flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FM radar tracking. The simulations do not match 

the observations of the witnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was conducted. There were numerous 

violations of customary and normal investigative protocol, which are contrary to the provisions set forth in title 

49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. · 

7. Contrary to legal directives set forth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed their investigation 

to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for the crash of TWA Right 800 is not supported by the physical 

evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Henry F. Hughes 
NTSB Senior Accident Investigator (Retired) 

Robert A. Young 
Former Director of Flight 5afety, Transworld Airlines 

Dr. Thomas F. Stalcup 
Physidst and Independent Investigator 
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FINDINGS 

1. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after 
Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that 
accelerated this debris was high-velocity, a detonati011. No mecbanism or event in the ofli<iallow-velocity 
fuel-air explosion theory can account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aircraft 
manufactnrer. The group at the CIA who prodnced the animatioo were oo1 qnali:fied to simulate aircralt 

flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaccurate since they diverge from the radar 
tracked flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FAA radar tracking. The simulations do 
not match the observations of the »itnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was condncted. There were mnnerous 
\iolations of customary and normal investigative protocol, which are contrary to the provisions set forth in 

title 49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. 

7. Contrary to legal directives set forth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed their 

investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause detenuination for the crash of TWA Flight 800 is not supported by the 
physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Captain James Speer 
Pilot and former Airline Pilots Association Aircraft Crash Investigator 
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PETITION 

I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident 
investigation of TWA 800. 

Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the 
Reconsideration and Modification of the National 
Transportation Safety Board's Findings and 
Determination of the Probable Cause for the Crash of 
TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project 

Name: 

Signature: 

Date: August 29, 2012 

Address: 
Marana, AZ 85658 

Email: 

Certifications: 

Retired FAA Aircrew Program Designee: B-747, B-737 

Retired Standards Captain, United Airlines: B-747, B-737 

Prior Lt., United States Coast Guard - Rescue Acft. Cmdr. 



The TWA 800 Project 

I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800. 

Please add my name as petitioner to the 

Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification ofthe National Transportation Safety Board's 

Findings and Determination of the Probable Cause for the Crash of TWA Flig..iJt 800. 

Name George W. Howell, Jr. 

Signature __ 

Date:~~ill§!~:,_,f!U.f ________ _ 

Address: 

Title: (Captain, United Airlines (retired) 



FINDINGS 

I. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aifcraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after 
Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that 
accelerated this debris was high-velocity, a detonation. No mechanism or event in the official low-velocity 
fuel-aii explosion theory can account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aifcraft 
manufactnrer. The group at the CIA who produced the animation were not qualified to simulate aircraft 
flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaocurate since they diverge from the radar 
tracked flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FAA radar tracking. The simulations do 

not match the observations of the witnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was conducted. There were numerous 
violations of customary and normal investigative protocol, which are contrary to the provisions set forth in 
title 49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. 

7. Contrary to legal difectives set forth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed theii 
investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for the crash of TWA Flight 800 is not supported by the 
physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Henry F. Hughes 
NTSB Senior Accident Investigator (Retired) 

Robert A. Young 
Former Director of Flight Safety, Transworld Airlines 

Dr. Thomas F. Stalcup 
Physicist and Independent Investigator 

<.' /) 

?5'/76 
L ·--~~·;y~~ ,c c A 

'! SL/7( 



FINDINGS 

I. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after 
Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that 
accelerated this debris was high-velocity, a detonation. No mechanism or event in the official low-velocity 
fuel-air explosion tbeory can account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aircraft 
manufacturer. The group at the CIA who produced the animation were not qualified to simulate aircraft 
flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaccurate since they diverge from the radar 
tracked flight path and deviate from the tolerances imposed by the FAA radar tracking. The simulations do 
not match the observations of the witnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was conducted. There were numerous 
violations of customary and nonnal investigative protocol, which are contrary to the provisions set forth in 
title 49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. 

7. Contrary to legal directives set furth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed their 
investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for the crash of TWA Flight 800 is not supported by the 
physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Henry F. Hughes 
NTSB Senior Accident Investigator (Retired) 

Robert A. Young 
Former Director of Flight Safety, Trans world Airlines 

Dr. Thomas F. Stalcup 
Physicist and Independent Investigator 
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FINDINGS 

I. The explosion that caused the crash was external to the aircraft. 

2. FAA radar sites recorded fast-moving debris that traveled perpendicular to the flight path, just after 
Flight 800 lost electrical power. A ballistics analysis of this debris plume shows that the explosion that 
accelerated this debris was high-velocity, a detonation. No mechanism or event in the official low-velocity 
fuel-air explosion theory can account for this radar evidence. 

3. A significant number of credible eyewitness accounts are consistent with an external event. 

4. The CIA produced an inaccurate crash animation, without consulting with Boeing, the aircraft 
manufacturer. The group at the CIA who produced the animation were not qualified to simulate aircraft 
flight paths. 

5. Both the CIA and NTSB crash sequence simulations are inaccurate since they diverge from the radar 
tracked flight path and deviate rrom the tolerances imposed by the FAA radar tracking. The simulations do 
not match the observations of the witnesses with descriptions of the early crash sequence. 

6. There remain significant anomalies in the way this investigation was conducted. There were numerous 
violations of customary and nonnal investigative protocol, which are contrary to the provisions set forth in 
title 49 CFR 830 and NTSB Board orders. 

7. Contrary to legal directives set forth in the code of federal regulations, the NTSB allowed their 
investigation to be superseded by the FBI's investigation. 

8. The NTSB's probable cause determination for the crash of TWA Flight 800 is not supported by the 
physical evidence, the witness statements, or other facts. 

Henry F. Hughes 
NTSB Senior Accident Investigator (Retired) 

Robert A. Young 
Former Director of Flight Safety, Transworld Airlines 

Dr. Thomas F. Stalcup 
Physicist and Independent Investigator 
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PETITION 

I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of TWA 800 . 

Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the Reconsideration and Modification of 
the National Transportation Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the Probable 
Cause for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA BOO Project, June 9, 2013 

Name Dclt/Ms F. S)f"'l'VIItifl;J Signature 
,--

date: J tPv/i ~ Jo;3 
' 

(ntles, qualifications): _;/h__,_.'::.,.!:l~/J7~·:...?'""1f:.!.... ______________ _ 

Address: 

Email address: 
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I hereby petition the NTSB to reopen the accident investigation of 
TWA800. 
Please add my name as petitioner to the Petition for the 
Reconsideration and Modification of the National Transportation 
Safety Board's Findings and Determination of the Probable Cause 
for the Crash of TWA Flight 800 

The TWA 800 Project 
July 15, 2012 

Name A,LAN L. ~f\(.J( 

1 ne 1 w A ~uu t"l"OJect 
July 15, 2012 

Name Richard L. Carlton _____________ _ 
- ---. £?a L~ 69d 

Signature / \ v-I?$~) -t7 ./~ 
date:_August 
23,2012~~~~~~~--------------------­
United Airlines Captain (retired) 

Name_Jill A. carlton~------------­

Signature ::iiiiil .. " ~ i / 
date:_Augustv 
23,2012 __ ~~~~~~~~~-------
United Airlines Flight Attendant (retired) 
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